02/26/2018

Subject: FCC Change of ID

To Whom It May Concern:

We are authorizing ARDUINO to file FCC change ID on model 101 with the following information:
Model: 101

FCC ID: 2AB8ZND12

FCC Grant Date: 10/09/2015

We have not made any changes to the product design, circuitry, or construction and the original test
results continue to be representative of and applicable to the product (model 101).

Best Regards

m— ,02/26/2018

Masood Abrishamcar
Compliance Manager
Intel Corporation

Intel Corporation
2200 Mission College Blvd
Santa Clara, CA 95054



